& Outlook

FW: Records request

From Natale Duchorme (N

Date Tue 11/4/2025 9:31 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Salem. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Thanks Salem IT Department

Hi Ciara,
Please see below regarding the request.

Thank you,
Hataliec Duckarme

Director
Kelley Library

From: chrstfer
Sent: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 9:18 AM
To:
Subject: Records request

Id like to formally request copies of the following in pdf or whatever the most convenient digital format:
- the minutes of the past 24 board of library trustees meetings

- the dates of employment, disciplinary record, salary, title, position, and day to day duties of the
employee who identifies herself as "betsy" in this video

https://youtu.be/yJz-ByCqJbM?s1 0J-6gjS3Y61ENaaj

- the names, dates of employment, and salaries of all library staff

- the library code of conduct

- the library staff policy and/or staff code of conduct (if such a thing 1s separate and distinct from the
library code of conduct)

Pursuant to public records laws 1 am making this request anonymously. Records should be sent via email
n a reply to this email.
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